
- T-T. H A R V E Y , JR.,
(427 3. Snnllwood Street) !
riLLIAl "T. HARVEY (427 3. Small- *
wood Street) his father end next
friend. * IN TEE

VS. *
CI1Y

yrTJ.jAi r. JIACTBff, a l so known as *
John W. Slacum (2523 Ashton Street)
end Mve Slecum, h i s wife (25P-3 * COURT.
Ashton S t r e e t ) .

^ C : "ION

William H. Harrey, Jr., • ninor by William H. Harvey,

his father end his next friend, sues V/illian J. Slacum, FISO

known as John "/. Slacum, and Alva Slficura, his wife, for tfiats,

On or about I-Toveraber ZZ, 1940, while WilllaaE. Harvey,

Jr., waa riding on his bicycle south on Millington Lane, south

of St. Benedict Street, both public highways in the City of

r-pltimore, Paul F. Grauger, being then ^no there the â rent and

employee of the Defendants end then and there aetlag within the

scope of his agency end employment, in that he wraa operating En

automobile truck, then and there the propert^r of the Defendants,

in on and about the business of the Defendants, negligently and

recklessly drove end operated said putonobile truck, in that he

feiled to *?ive due heed .to the position of Willie* H. Kerrey, Jr.,

in that he was not looking where he was driving the said truck

end in thet he drove the said truck to his left of the center

of Millington Lane, whereby, by reason of such negligence, the

said automobile truck was caused to collide with the bicycle of

Illllan II. Harvey, Jr., causing Willies H. Harvey, Jr. to sustain

serious, painful, and permanent injuries Bbout the body and limbs,

end mental anguish, and otherwise injuring the said Wllllea H.

Harvey, Jr., all of which was solely due to the recklessness and

negligence of the defendants, through said agent and employee,

without any negligence on the part of the Plaintiff or the bene-

ficial Plaintiff contributing thereto.

WHEREFORE THIS SUIT IS I3RC-UGHT:



And the Plaintiff claims $10,000.00 damages

Father end next friend i
"'illiam H. Hprvey, Jr.

ey/"or ripintiff,

X) THIC DEFENDANTS: flLLIAW J". 3IAOTK, a l s o known es John W.
31 ecum, and ALVA SIACUU, HIS I . ).

That on filing of the aforegoing Declaration a rule

will be laid requiring you to plead thereto es by statute

provided.



ILU . . IVEY, JR., UB OR *
(427 S. aoallwood Street) EY
riLLIAl H. HARVEY (427 S. Saal l - •

^ wood Street) his fether and next
^1 > friend. • * 3 :

IS
? VS. * BAI2TE 3ITY

•fILLIAJi J". 5LACIJM, a l s o known as *
John .«'„ SDecum (25P.3 / , sh ton s t r e e t )
end ALVA 3IACUM, h i s w i f e (2523 *
Ashton Street).

*

And the Pleintiff elects to have this case tried

before e jury.

for Plaintiff,

i y
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IN THE

BALTIMORE CITY COURT.

WILLIAM H. HARVEY, JR., MINOR
by WILLIAM H. HARVEY, his father
and next friend,

VS.

WILLIAM J . SLACDM, a l s o known es
JOHN W. SLACDM, and ALVA SLACDM,
HIS WIFE.

The plaintiff, in response to the interrogatories pro-

pounded by the defendants, says:-

1.- In response to interrogatories numbers one and two,

the plaintiff says that the following is the list of the names and

addresses of all persons known by the plaintiff, or his attorneys,

other than the parties to this case, to have been witnesses to the

accident on November 20, 1940, or who have information or knowledge

with reference to the said accident;

Wilbur Birgel,
4604 College Avenue,
Baltimore, Iviaryland,

Howard Arnold,
2113 Frederick Avenue,
Baltimore, Maryland,

Paul Arnold,
2118 Ashton Street,
Baltimore, Maryland,

Pearl J. Bullinger,
« 505 Millington Lane,

Beltimore, Maryland.

2.- In response to the third interrogatory, the plaintiff

says that the following bills were incurred for medical and hospital

treatment to the plaintiff:

Mrs. William H. Harvey,
3713 Colborne Avenue,
Baltimore, Maryland,

Miss Elizabeth Harvey,
3713 Coleborne Avenue,
Baltimore, Maryland,

Paul ?• Ganger,
448 South Furrow Street,
Baltimore, Maryland.

St. Agnes Hospital-
Dr. Lewis B. Whiting-
Dr. Austin H. Wood-

264.00
600.00
25.00



STATE OF MARYLAND, CITY OF RtLTDffORS, TO WIT:-

I hereby ce r t i fy tha t on t h i s — — O_ day of

September, 1943, before me, the subscriber , a Notary Public , of the

State of Maryland, duly commissioned and qualif ied in and for the

City of Baltimore aforesaid, personally appeared kichael J . Manley,

one of the at torneys for the p l a i n t i f f in the above-enti t led case,

and made oath in due form of law that the mat ters and facts con-

tained in the aforegoing answer are t rue and bona fide to the best

of his knowledge, information and be l ie f .

As witness my hand and notarial seal.

Notary Public,



ITT THE

BALTIMORE CITY COURT.

WILLIAM H. HARVEY, JR.,
MINOR by WILLIAM H. HARVEY,
his father and next friend,

VS.

WILLIAi: J. SLACUM, also
known as JOHN W. SLACUM,
and ALVA SLACUM, HIS WIFE.

• * *

PLAINTIFF'S ANSWER TO
DEFENDANTS' INTERROGATORS

* * *

Mr. Clerk:-

Pleese f i le .

Service of copy admitted
this ^ * day of
September, 1943.

Attorney for Defendant.

HARLEY, WHELTLE & MANLEY
ATTORNEYS-AT-LAW

BALTIMORE, MD.

FILED S t f 9 -



4th PANEL

SEPTEMBER TERM, 1943.

Beginning Monday, November 15th, 1943

Judge Eli Frank

BALTIMORE CITY COURT

Jury Sworn 1943

.1. FREDERICK LUCKER. Pressman, 2258 Cecil Ave.
Waverly Press, Inc., Mt Royal and Guilford

Aves.
CARL W. ISSBRUCKER, Engineer, 2731 E. Chase St.

The Derby Steel,Co., Harford Ave. and B. & O.

ORIN K. RAGLAND. JRVToreman, 1905 E. Lanvale St.
aking Co., 1300 E. North Ave.

WILLIAM A, TOXBSt fifaief-EquipuMB*• Mam 8*19 Noftfi>-
, V —try BTT

.American Telephone & Telegraph Co., i-Light
St.

HARRY E. THOMPSON, Superintendent, 3225 Glenmore
Ave.

Gulf Oil Corp., 1155 O'Sullivan Bldg.
.IOHEPII HEKGER. Florist, 5001 Gunther Ave.

Self. ."001 Gunther Ave.
WILLIAM E. MILLS (C) , Butler, 1821 I^auretta Ave.

Mrs. Robert W. Smith, 100 W. University
- Pkwy.

GUSTAF A. SWANSON, Salesman, 622 Wyanoke Ave.
American Agricultural Chemical Co., 2272 S.

Clinton St.
LEV! VT. MfT.LKR. SH. M'.t, Clergyman, 1533 Edmondson

Ave.
Unity Christian Church, 1533 Edmondson Ave.

^ ^ c - mrtWATM) JONES. .1R.. Treasurer. 4628 Rokeby;Rd.
Western Maryland Dairy.- 1125 LindeW Ave.

GEORGE W. PARLETT, Salesman, 3403 Gwynns Falls
Pkwy.

Ilutzler Bros. Co., Howard and Lexington Sts.

I
9

Self, 16 E. Lexington.St.
THOMAS W. MEUSHAW, Draftsman, 748 McKewin Ave.

Western Maryland Railway Co., Hillen Station.
BENJAMIN KIRKHAM. Guard, 133 N. Decker Ave.

Western Electric Co.. 2500 Broening Hgwy.
HARRY R. MEEK, Railroad Brakeman, 400 Edgewood St.

I IIALER. Partner. 1509 E. 33rd St.
Superior Steam Iron Co., 616 W. Fayette St.

J /) JAMES M. McCRFDEN, Equipment Attendant. 4636 Pall
* ^ Mall Rd.

American Telephone & Telegraph Co., 5 Light
St.

,~ WILLIAM J." CROGHAN, QJerk, 10 N. Glover St.
Railway Express Agency, 208 E. Franklin St.

/ / IIIRAM G. KLAIR. Merchant, Retired, 421 E. North Ave.

r.H'JfAN RKNBAIM. Partner, 3309 Pinkney Rd.
Samuel Mervis Co.. 1501 Eastern Ave.

-U-TSSHI.L H. DICK. Printer. 3707 Beeo-h Ave.
A. S. Abell Co.. Charles and Baltimore Sts.

AJiNIOR L. HAYNTE. Tavern Operator. 856 W. Baltimore
St.

Self, 856 W. Baltimore St.
WOLSEY 3. MASSEY. JR., Re-checker. 631 Radnor Ave.

American Sugar Refining Co., Key Hgwy., East.
J. ClgWALD. Ktmtw^yrW22 R 28th StJ. ClgWALD. Ktmtw^yrW22 R 28th St

Martin J. Barry."TR)0 N. CiiaHes "SJ.

ilnnsey Building Co., Cnlvert and Fayutte Sis.
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4th PANEL

SEPTEMBER TERM, 1943.

Beginning Monday, November 15th, 1943

Judge Eli Frank

BALTIMORE CITY COURT

Jury Sworn 1943

<S . .T. FREDERICK LCCKEB, Pressman, 2258 Cecil Ave.
** Waverly Press, Inc., Mt Royal and Guilford

Aves.
*2 CARL W. ISSBRUCKER, Engineer, 2731 E. Chase St.

*•* The Derby Steel Co., Harford Ave. and B. & O.
_, B S •*.. /**- - "—'
AWKIN K. RAGLAXD, J R 7 Foreman. 1905 B. Lanvale St.

Oemial BjEing Co., 1300 E. North Ave.

¥•

Man, 3119 North-
way Dr.

American Telephone & Telegraph Co., 5 Light
St.

„ HARRY E. THOMPSON, Superintendent, 3225 Glenmore
Ave.

Gulf Oil Corp., 1155 O'Sullivan Bldg.
rinrirt 5001 .finntlinr W .Self, 5001 Gunther Ave.

F, MILLS (C) , Putin-, 1'
Mrs. Robert W. Smith, 100 W. University

Pkwy.
GUSTAF A. SWANSON, Salesman, 622 Wyanoke Ave.

American Agricultural Chemical Co., 2272 S.
Clinton St.

-TiTITT n T>rTTiTiT1T? PIT! (C 1 Clnrrnnn", 1 ^ EdniO'1'^""
Ave.

T'nity Christian Cliurch. 1533 Bdmondson Ave.
t*. KDWAHI> JONES, JR.. Treasnrpr. 462S Rokeby Rd.

Western Maryland Dairy. 1125 Linden Ave.
GEORGE \V. PARLETT, Salesman, 3403 Gwynns Falls

Pkwy.
Hutzler Bros. Co., Howard and Lexington Sts.
Self. 1fi K. "Lexington St.

^ THOMAS W. MBUSHAW, Draftsman. 74S McKewin Ave.
/ Western Maryland Railway Co., Hillen Station.

% BENJAMIN KIRKHAM. Guard, 188 N. Decker Ave.
Western Electric Co.. 2500 Broening Hgwy.

HARRY R. MEEK. Railroad Brakeman, 400 Edgewood St.

"K. LECHTHALER, Partner. }M
Superior Steam Iron Co., 616 W. Fayette St.

JAMES M. McCRUDEN, Equipment Attendant. 4636 Pall
Mall Rd.

American Telephone & Telegraph Co., 5 Light
St.

WILLIAM J. CROGHAN. Clerk. 10 N. Glover St.
•--' Railway Express Agency. 208 E. Franklin St.
/ / -HIRAM G. KLAIR. Merchant, Retired, 421 R North Ave.

Samuel Mervis Co.. 1501 Eastern Ave.
B. D K m Pi-intt'i-. M707 Beecii-

* C 4 1,^11 i-i ^ r^K .-. ..1 „. . ^ 3 T».A. S. Abell Co., Charles and Baltimore Sts.
A1JNER L. HAl'XUE,^U*ei'n OftevtUott -85S-W

St.
Self. 856 W. Baltimore St.

WOLSEY J. MASSEY, JR., Re-checker. 631 Radnor Ave.
American Sugar Refining Co., Key Hgwy., East.

cmVARI) J. OSWALD, Manager, 1922 E. 28th S t
Martin J. Barry. 1700 N. Charles St.

. KECHTEL. Janitor. S031 Ken-nerry Ave.
Mujisc.y Building Co., Calvert.aml Fnyeth' Sts.
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TJT ,«, TKTITIT U B I a DT3 v - o i m T
J: Ja. . j _ . j . i l - f «3 JT Eli. JLCi K JM V • J. •

The plaintiff prays the Court to instruct the jury that

if they shall find from the evidence that the plaintiff was struck

by an automobile truck being operated by the defendant's chauffeur

and vies injured; and if the jury shell further find that such

injuries to the plaintiff were caused by the want of ordinary

care end prudence of the defendantfs chauffeur end not fron the

went of ordinary care end prudence on the part of the plaintiff

directly contributing thereto; then, thf> verdict of the jury nust

be in favor of the plaintiff; and that by ordinary care and

prudence on the part of the plaintiff is meant such care end

prudence as ought under all the circumstances heve been reasonably

expected from one of his age and intelligence.



PIAINTIFf'S PHASER NO. 1.

The plaintiff prays the Court to instruct the jury that

if they shall find from the evidence that the plaintiff was struck

by an automobile truck being operated by the defendant's chauffeur

and was injured; and if the jury shell further find that such

injuries to the plaintiff were caused by the want of ordinary

care and prudence of the defendant's chauffeur and not from the

went of ordinary care end prudence on the port of the plaintiff

directly contributing thereto; then, the verdict of the jury nust

be in favor of the plaintiff; and that by ordinary care and

prudence on the pert of the plaintiff is meant such care and

prudence as ought under all the circumstances have been reasonably

expected from one of his age and intelligence.



x i i LNijLJrjr is . UiiiSiic i.i\j* £J

The plaintiff prays the Court to instruct the jury that

the olaintiff will not be prevented from recovering in consequence

of any negligence on his part if the jury shall find from the

evidence that the defendant's chauffeur by the exercise of ordinary

cere and ceution might have seen the plaintiff riding his bicycle

in en easterly direction on St. Benedict Street in time to have

stopped the automobile truck he waa driving end thereby to have

avoided the accident.



. . ._ .. • LA.YER NO. 3.

The plaintiff prays the Court to instruct the jury that

the provisions of the Motor Vehicle Lav of the State of Maryland

do not apply to bicycles operated by nuscular power and that the

provisions of the Motor Vehicle Law ere e local municipal

ordinance designating certain streets as one-way streets do not

apply to bicycles operated by muscular power*



fhe Court instructs the jury that if they shall 'believe froa the

evidence in this case that the infant Plaintiff contributed in any manner

to the hap-tenln̂  of the accident and injury coarplained of, then their

verdict must be for the defendant.



PRATSR

She Court instructs the Jury that the plaintiff has produced

no evidence le<pilly sufficient to entitle hla to ft recovery in this

ease and the verdict of the jury must, therefore, be for the defendants,

1 " EEUYSR

The Court instructs the Jury that froia the uncontrailcted

evidence in this ease, the infant plaintiff va« -niilty of negllgwice

directly oontrlbuting to the ha^aeain | f MM acciiflnt oo«plaino<! of

and the rerdiot of the Jury miat, therefore, be for th» d«f«nd»nts.

Conrt i n s t n c t s the Jury th^.t if thay shall believe from

tha evidence in thl» ease thnt the Infant plaintiff was ot>erating a

bicycle e&at on St. BaneAict Street, and if they shall further believe

fro» the evidence that at th<> time of the accident referred to, St.

Benedict Street was designated as a one viyr str»?et for %rostbo\md traffic

only and that the proximate cause of the accident was the failure of the

infant plaintiff to observe traffic regulations, then the verdict of th©

Jury xmst be for the defendants.



WILLIAM H. HARVEY, JR. MINOR :
by WILLIAM H. HARVEY, h i s f a t h e r
and next f r i e n d : IN THE

v s .

WILLIAM J. SLACUM, also known as : BALTIMORE CITY COURT
JOHF W. SLACUM, and ALVA SLACUM

s wife. :

The defendants, in accordance with Discovery Rule 2 of the G-eneral

Rules of Practice and Procedure adopted "by the Court of Apneals of Maryland,

hereby requests that the plaintiff reply under oath to the following interrog-

atories :

1. What are the names and addresses of all persons known by the

plaintiff, or his attorneys, to have been witnesses to the accident on November

20, 19*40, in which William H. Harvey, Jr., was alleged to have been injured?

2. What are the names and addresses of any persons who have informa-

tion or knowledge with reference to the said accident on November 20, I9U0,

known by the plaintiff or his attorneys?

3. What amount has been paid for medical and hospital bills for treat

nient to the said William H. Harvey, Jr.

Attorney for Defendant.

/
Service of copy admitted this K ^^ day of May,

Attorney foryPlaintiff
V



IN THE BALTIMORE CITY COURT

WILLIAM H. HARVEY, JR., MINOR
by WILLIAM H. HARVEY, his father
and next friend

vs.

WILLIAM J. SLACTJM, also known as
JOHN W. SLACUM, and ALVA SLACTJM
his wife

INTERROGATORIES

Mr. Clerk:

Please file.

oMc
Attorney for Defendants



- pe it

follow

riLLIAl ; ' . HARVEY, J H . , MINOR,
L . ,

VS.

3TILLI M J . IU6DJ .

union

FOKD, Clerk

* IJ

* BALTIMORE or1:: COURT,

Mr. Clerk:-

Please issue summons for the following witnesses to

testify for the plaintiff in the rbove-entitled case and make the

writ returnable) at ten o'clock A..M. on Thursday, December i,, 1943;

Howard Amoli, n
2113 Frederick ..venue Jc ,

/ / Paul Henry Arnold,
/ *• 2118 Ashton -.venue,

V/ilbur Birgel,
4604 College ..venue

to* Lev/is E. './hiting.
Medical Arts Building,

r. Worbert C. llitsch,
2151 ,;ilkens Avenue./

Attorney for Plaintiff.





«.. ,,-• I f 4

l l

f, •

LLIA] . BAR :Y, JR.I

vs.
ILLIAW J . JIAC3UII, BT i L.

B HE

LTD ORE CITY COURT,

k r . Clerk: -

Please issue sumnons for H. Lee Elgin, Goruaission

llotor Vehicles , Guilford j'.venue arid Twenty-first i tu'wlth

duces tecuni for original r epor t of Paul F. G-euger, 448 :iouth

Farrow S t r e e t , of accident on Uovenber 22, 1940, at : i l l i n ^ t o n

Lane and St. Benedict S t r e e t , in which , / i l l i en II. Harvey, J r . ,

4£7 South Srnaliwood S t r e e t , was in jured , to be used as evidence

for the p l a i n t i f f in the ebove-ent i t led ease, and make the writ

re turnable a t ten o 'c lock . - . ! : . , on Thursday, December 2, 1943.

x-.ttorney for"Plaint if ftf





WILLIAM H. HARVEY, JR.

vs.

noC*". V

IN THE

WILLIAM J. SLACUM and

ALVA SLACUM

BALTIMORE GliTf COURT

Mr. Clerk:

Please issue summons for the following witnesses making
same returnable in the Baltimore City Court before Hon. Judge Eli
Frank at 10:00 A. M., on Friday, December 3 ,

1/ Mrs. Pearl Bullinger
505 Millington Lane,

Meyer Smith
2573 Frederick Ave . AQf

Attorney for Defendant.





HKHI

>, Clerk

A] [. IVST, J R . ,

: INOH, :T i . ,

r. • . , • AL.

II: THE

. Clerk:~

Fleese isjsue Simmons for Hamilton . t k i n s on, 1 d i c e

Goaaal as loner of Bal t imore C i ty , C e n t r a l P o l i c e S t a t i o n , v/ith

subpoena (luces becua for original t raff ic accident report of

accident which occurred on November 82, 1940, at 1 i i l ington Len-

end St. Benedict Street, in ./hich William Harvey, J r . , 427 §

3iaallv/ood Street, v/es injured by a truck belonging to A

end being operated by Paul F. Crauger, to be used &a evidence for

the pla int i f f In the above-entitled ease and make the writ return-

ab le crt tier: •- 'clcol: ...i::., Tridoy,—Pin vil irr "-, ] ?ii'2u



VtL.



ROOM 134 BAL
following- witnesses.

Baltimore City Court
JOHN O. RUTHERFORD, Clerk

Term 19 £ 3-

Afo Trials

MR. CLERK:

Please issue summons for the following witnesses.

W

^ ^

/o fes/(/(/ /br d^rr^f^rn

o/

19 $2 at 10 o'clock A. M.

Attorney for.

FORM 18L—2000 11-42





MU.
follow

WILLIAM H. HARVEY, JR.

vs.

WILLIAM J. SLAOUM and

ALVA SLACUM

mm on

IH THE

BALTIMORE CITY COURT

• ft

Mr. Clerk:

Please issue summons for the following witnesses making same
returnable in the Baltimore City Court Before Hon. Judge Eli Frank at
10:00 A. M. on Thursday, December 2, I9U3:

If
William J . Slacum OR
2523 Ashton S t . , ZXX'

Alva> Slacum
2523 Ashton S t . ,

Clyde Slacum
7 N.^Tremont Rd.

/ / Paul, Ganger, C
^1

5U0 Brunswick S t . ,

Mrs. Pearl .Bullinger
505 E l l i n g t o n Lane,

JL Meyer Smith g b
' 2573 Frederick Ave.,/6(x

Wm. Birgel
1+604 College Ave.

Howard Arnold
2113 Frederick Ave.,

lf l>*

Paul Arnold,
Ashton StM

Miss Anna Treakle, c/o Mrs. Merkle
3504 Frederick Ave.,

•*&*

s*

*5 "2

Commissioner of Motor Vehicles
1 1* 21st St. & Guilford Ave., with sA^^fii^duces tecum

to send into this Court copy of report, if any, :?TTea by Paul F. Gaueer,
formerly hUS S. Furrow St., relative to an accident that occurred on Hov.
22, 19^5 at Millington Lane and St. Benedict St., when Wm.H.Harvey,Jr.,
was alleged to have been injured when struck by a truck operated by the
said Paul F. Gauger.

Attorney for Defendant.





M
JUJk

'follow

.

FORD, Clerk

ILLIAJ S . HAHVEY, J R . ,
I Z EOR, ET L . |

V O •

ILLI - J , SLACUIf, ST \L.

* ] SHE

* BAL5ET] ORE C ITY CGORT,

*

* * *

Mr. Clerk :-

Please Issue summons for the Superintendent of St. Agnes

Hospital, .'likens Avenue, with subpoena duces tecura for the record

of St. Agnes Hospital shewing treatnent of Gillian H. Harvey, Jr.,

who was admitted to St. Agnes Hospital for treatnent as the result

snd ell other hospital records, to be used as eVifdefree for

of an ftutoiiobile accident on November £2, 1940, Inc

plaintiff in the above-entitled case and mske the writ returnable

at ten o'clock A.M., on Thursday, December 2, 1943.

A

Attorney for ELeintiff





WILLIE H. ''r, JR. , minor, *
by WILLIA1 B. 3T7EY, 3R. , h i s
father and next friend, *

Plaintiff, *

VS. *
BALT] CITY COURT.

F. SLACUM, 8 i s o known a s *
. SLA CD?.?, a n d

, HIS , *

Defendants. *

BLE JUDG3 OF SAID COUPT:-

THE PETITION C^"rILL: . HAR73Y, JH., % BY
WILLIAM H. HARVEY, SR., TrI5 ND, niv TIFF
IN • BOV -TSMPITL ID C , ŜT irr B. CCX AND MICHAEL I.

'".T, I , JTFtJLLY H! !NTS:-

1.- That your petitioner desires that testimony for the

purposes permitted by the General Rules of Practice and Procedure

adopted by the Court of Appeals of Maryland on January 30, 1941,

be taken by depositions upon oral examination of Alva Slacum, one

of the defendants, end Clyde Slacum.

2.- That in order to take such despositions, it will be

necessary that one of the witnesses, Alva Slacum, produce at the

time and place of said depositions, the original automobile

liability insurance policy issued to her by the Seaboard Mutual

Casualty Insurance Company, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, on the

sutomobile truck mentioned in the plaintiff's declaration, which

was in force and effect on November 82, 1940.

3.~ That the said depositions will be taken on January

16, 1943, at 10:30 o'clock A.M., at the law offices of Harley,

Wheltle & Manley, 3t)9 Title Building, Baltimore, Maryland; and

that proper notice in writing has been given to the defendants;

and that there will be present at that time T. Edward McDonald, a

Notary Public, or some other duljr authorized Notary Public, to

stenographically take ail of said testimony.

4.- That your petitioner desires that testimony be

taken at this time and place by depositions upon oral examination



of the following witnesses:

(a) Alva .31 a cum, one of the defendants.

(t>) Clyde Slacum, her son.

are fore your petitioner prays that this Honorable Court

•oass an order directing and authorizing the Clerk of this Honor-

able Court to issue a subpoena duces tecum to the witness, Alva

Slacum, 2523 Ashton Street, Baltimore, Maryland, to be and appear

in person at the time and place hereinabove stated and to produce

at that time the automobile liability insurance policy herein-

above mentioned; and that the Clerk of said Court also issue a

subpoena to Clyde Slacum, 7 North niremont .Road, Baltimore, Ivlaryianji,

to be present at the same time and place for oral examination.

And es in duty bound, etc.



:T5Y, JR., minor,
.'ILLi': . l7zY, 22., his

father and next friend,

Plaintiff,

VS.
. 3LACUK, also known as

. SLACUM, and

Deferdants.

*

*

*

*

*

as
BALT: CITY ccr .

TTnon the aforegoing petition, it is ORDEHED by the

Baltimore City Court this y c day of January, 1943,

that a subpoena auces tecum be issued by the Clerk of this Court

commanding the Sheriff of Baltimore City to summon Alva Slacum,

2523 Ashton Street, Baltimore, Maryland, to be present on January JL6,

1943, at 10:30 JLJ ., at the law offices of Herley, Wheltle &

inley, 309 Title Building, Baltimore, Maryland, so that testimony

may be taken by the plaintiff in the above-entitled cause by

oral examination, and that the said Alva Slacum at this time also

produce the automobile liability policy issued to her by the

aboard Mutual Casualty Insurance Company, Philadelphia, ] ena-

sylvania, which was in force on November 22, 1940, on the auto-

mobile truck mentioned in the declaration filed in the above-

entitled case.

It is further ordered that subpoena be issued to Clyde

Slacum, 7 North Tremont 3oad, Baltimore, Maryland, so that his

testimony may be taken by deposition upon oral examination on the

same date, time and piece hereinabove mentioned.

f/L

Judge.
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Notice is hereby given under the rules of practice and procedure as

adopted by the Maryland Court of Appeals that a pretrial deposition will be

taken of the following witness at the office of Foster H. Fanseen, 46l Calvert

Building, Baltimore, Md., before a Notary Public, at ^:OO P. M. on Friday,

November 5, 19^3:

William H. Harvey, Jr.,
427 South Smallwood Street,

Attorney for Defendants.
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Building, Baltimore, Maryland.

HBSBTTt

Michael J. Manley, Esquire, on behalf of

the Plaintiff.

Foster II.Fanseen, Esquire, on behalf of the

Defendants.
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STIPULATION,

I t was stipulated by and between counsel for

the part ies hereto that a l l i r regular i t i es in the form

of this deposition, and as to notice thereof, were waived.

Thereupon - - -

WILLIAM H. HARVEY, JR.,

a witness of lawful age, after being duly sworn in ac-

cordance with lave, as hereinafter cert if ied by me, was

examined and deposed as follows:

DIRECT

%

A

Q

A

Q

A

By Mr.Fan seen:

State your name?

William H. Harvey,

Your address?

3713 Colebourne Roa

How old are you?

Sixteen.

Jr.

d.

A

Do you go to school?

Yes, s i r .
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Q, What school do you go to?

A Gvsynns Falls Junior High School.

0 Were you involved in an acciaent on November

22nd, 1940?

A That i s r ight.

• Q What were you doing at that time?

A Riding on a bicycle.

Q 7,:here had you been?

A To a lady's house to deliver buns.

Q, V«as there anyone with you at the time?

A Four other boys.

^ Who were the other boys? You give their names,

William?

A Paul Arnold, 'William Dowell, Wilbur Burgell,

and I dcn't know the other one, his name isa.rnold, but

he is Paul fs cousin.

Q, After you delivered the buns where did you

go?

A I was going to go home , but I lisas going

south — wait a minute — I came down Saint Benedict's

Street going east .



Q, You were going east on Saint Benedict's?

A Jlnd turned down liillington Lane, going south,

Q, About how wide would you say Saint Benedict

street i s , average width or i s i t narrower?

A About fifty-five feet or sixty feet.

Q, Do those two streets cross each other or

not?

A No. Saint Benedict street ends there at the

corner.

west?

Saint Benedict street runs which way, east or

A Runs east.

<| East and west?

A East and west.

Q, And i t runs only east from Millington Lane,

or does i t run west from ilillington Lane down?

A I t runs east — no, west.

MR. MANL2Y: I t runs west.

Q, Saint Benedict street begins at Millington

Lane and runs west?

A That i s right.

Q Then you were going east on Saint Benedict



street?

A That i s r ight.

Q, When you started over on your bicycle how

far were you from Millington Lane about, son?

A Oh, about a hundred feet - - no, about one

hundred and fifty feet.

Q, Where rcere you when this accident happened?

A On Millington Lane.

Q, Did you make a lef t turn or right turn?

A Right.

Q You made a right turn. Well, did the accident

happen at Killington Lane?

A Oh, Millington Lane.

Q, It happened just where Saint Benedict street

comes into Millington Lane?

A No.

Q Where did i t happen in reference to Saint

Benedict street?

A About twenty-five feet.

Q North or south?

A South.
\
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Q, Now, you made a lefthand turn?

A No, right.

Q West to the left and east is to the right.

I am confused here the way I have got this drawn up.

You made a righthand turn?

A That i s right.

Q And this accident happened how far do you say

from Saint Benedict street?

A Between twenty or thirty feet.

Q 7/ill you tell me in your own way how this

accident happened, Son?

A Well, I turned on Millington — out of Saint

Benedict street, I turned into Millington Lane on a bicycle

and the truck was pulling out from the curb.

Q, Which curb, from the east —

A From the east going towards the west curb.

Q Headed which way, north or south.

A North. And as I came down Millington Lane going

south he came out and wedged me into the curb. He hit me with

the front of his car, the front fender, which was the left

fender. I was about three feet from the curb.



Q, Was i t the front or rear fender that hit

you?

A Front.

Q, Front fender?

A Front lef t fender.

<4 Did you see the truck leaving the curb'*1

A Yes, s i r .

Q, You sawit pull away?

A Yes, s i r . I t was pulling away when I went to

turn the curb, turn the corner.

Q Did you see the truck coming toward you?

A Ye?, s i r .

Q, Well, what effort did you Make, if any, Son,

to get out of the way of the truck?

A I started to go towards the curb.

3 How fast would you say the truck was going when

the accident happened?

A About twenty miles an hour.

Q About twenty miles an hour?

A He was coming out from the curb, so i t would be

about twenty.



-

-

Q

-

How far had he driven about from the

before the accident happened?

squee

east

knock

t e l l
•

ment,

11 tn o

A

q

zed

A

side

Q

A

%

A

q

you

A

A

you

Q

Just as the accident happened.

Now, how far did he go from the curb

you against the curb?

8

curb

un t i l he

Well, he was more towards the left on the

•

Did he go just across the street?

He was on an angle passing a bakery

Were any of the other boys with you?

They were in back of me.

Did you fall off your bicycle or did

off of i t ?

The 'truck knocked me off.

Who picked you up?

I wouldn't know. I t was a man, but I

who.

Now, William, do you remember giving

signing a statement on December 4th, 1940,

ssed

at Saint J

by Miss Anna Treakle, who was a gradua

-».gnes Hospital where you were?

truck.

the truck

couldn* t

a state-

that was

te nurse
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>

-

k.

%

there right

A

A

4

A

A

Q

A

%

A

Q

A

"My name is

9

No.

I shoTC you, Son, i s that your signature on

vehere my thumb i s?

No.

William H. Harvey, J r . , look at i t?

That i s not mine.

Not your signature?

No.

MR. MANLEY; Look at that novs, and see?

I looked at i t . What was i t about.

Is that your signature?

No.

I t i s not?

I can ' t remember anybody coming - -

You are sure i t is not your signature?

No.

Well, do you remember giving your name —

William Harvey, I l ive at 427 South Sniallwood

street ," Did you live there at that time?

A

I

Yes.

"Baltimore, Maryland. I am thirteen years old".
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Is that right?

A Yes, I was thirteen then.

Q ftI will be fourteen on Noverrber 3rd, 1941."

A Yes.

Q, "I go to school, and am in the seventh grade."

A Yes, I was in the seventh grade.

Q "On the afternoon of November 22nd, 1940, I

was out riding on my bicycle with boys who were all friends

of mine.•

A That is right. They are friends of mine.

Q, "We all went up Saint Benedict street with some

buns for a lady," is that right?

A Yes.

Q "I don't travel up on Saint Benedict street

very often?" Is that right?

A Well, go up there right smart.

Q, "It i s a short s t ree t . " Is that right?

A 7Jhat cio you mean by short?

Q, "It is a short s t reet ," do you remember that?

A No, I don't remember any of that.

Q, "After one of the other boys dropped the buns

over at the lady*s house" — whose house was i t , Mrs.Ber-
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rr_an * s hou se ?

A I don't know the lady. I t was Paulfs — some

relation to Paul.

Q "We a l l rode away", is that right?

A That i s right.

Q, "We rode on our bicycles east on Saint Bene-

dict s t ree t" , i s that right?

A Yes.

Q, "When I reached the corner of Saint Benedict

street and Millington Lane, I saw a truck leaving the curb

and pulling away", is that right?

A Yes.

Q, "This truck was headed north", is that right?

A Yes, the truck was headed north.

Q "One of the boys with me on his bicycle went

ahead of me, and he turned the corner, and went south

on Killington Lane", is that right?

- A Yes, that is right.

Q, "I was about to turn the corner. The truck

was coining, and he tried to pass another truck that was

parked on Millington Lane." Is that right?
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A Yes, he was trying to do that.

Q "When this truck vsas opposite Saint Benedict

street , I tried to pass this truck on the side." Is that

right?

A No.

Q That i sn ' t r ight . "And I fell off my wheelf',

i s that right?

A I fell off when the truck hit me. -

Q, "Near the back of the truck." You fell off

when i t hit you?

A When the truck hit me.

Q You say i t was the front?

A Yes.

Q, "I got run over by the back wheel of the

truck." Is that right?

A I don't know which — I think they picked me

off at the back. I can't remember that.

Q, "The driver picked me up and put me in the

truck," is that right?
\ 6 *"

, * ^ \ * •

A Ye s. \̂\P*

Q, "Then they took me out and put me in a passenger
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car, and took me to the hospital." Is that right?

A I can't remember them taking me out in the

car, but I remember when I got to the hospital I was in the

car.

Q, MI have had the abovetirco pages read to me, and

they are both true and correct — signed William Harvey,

J r . " and you say this is not your signature?

A No.

Q, Underneath that "I have witnessed the taking

of this statement, and I have read the statement to William

Harvey, who sigqed i t as being correct. At the time when

this statement !«• taken and signed, this boy vsas not under

the influence of any drugs or opiates, and was rat ional ."

Signed, Miss Anna Treakle, Graduate, on Saint Anne's Ward.

MR. KkSLBY! What is the date of that?

MR. FAMSEEN; December 4th, i940.

Do you remember that, William?

A No.

% Don't remember anything about i t ?

A No.

Q You are sure that the le f t front of the truck

hit you?
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A

Q

A

I

A

or not?

A

14

Yes.

How far did the truck go after the accident?

After i t hi t me?

Yes.

I couldn't t e l l you.

You don't know whether i t stopped right away

Well, my clothes showed that I had been dragged

l ike, grease and burned marks on my clothes.

%

if any?

A

broken.

A

Q

What part of your body did the truck pass over,

My stomach I think i t was. My pelvis bone was

How are you feeling now, William?

I s t i i l have trouble with my stomach.

When did you las t see a doctor for your stomach?

Have you had any medical attentionin the last few months or

year?

A

a lot becau

A

Well, not for my stomach, but I have been sick

M of i t .

What doctor did you see?

Doctor Nitsch. That i s my family physician.
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Q How do you spell Ms name?

A Nitsch.

Q, When diet you last see Doctor Nitsch?

A I guess about four weeks ago.

Q, How long before that did you see him?

A I was going to him two weeks straight there,

three weeks straight i t was.

Q, Are you going to school regularly now?

A No, I missed a lo t of time.

Q, How much school did you miss?

A I missed the f i r s t three weeks of school. Then

I have been off and on, l a s t week I missed two days.

Q You missed —

A I guess about a month I missed altogether.

Q, What school were you going to — in the seventh

grade at the time this happened?

A Same school, Gwynns Falls Junior High school.

Q, Now, then, do I understand that f i rs t of a l l yoi

say this i s not your signature?

A No, I don't know anything about that.

Q, In the statement I read to you,"I tried to pass
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this truck on the side, and I fell off my wheel near the

back of the truck, and got run over by the back wheel of

the truck." That is not correct?

No. 7Jhy would I fall off unless the truck h i t

me?

Q Now, in addition to these boys you have men-

tioned, iiVilliam, did you see anyone else around there?

A No.

Q, How close to the curb, to the west curb, was

the left side of the truck at the time of the accident would

you say, if you know?

A I woman*t know when i t h i t me, but I was about

three feet coming down Millington Lane from the curb. That

would be — about three feet.

Q, You were three feet away from the curb?,

A That i s r ight.

Q, After you turned the corner?

A That i s r ight .

Q, How fast about were you riding on your bicycle?

I know that is only an estimate?

A Going slow, about fifteen miles I guess.

Q, Did you make any effort to pull to the right, to
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get away from the truck?

A Yes.

Q But you were still three feet from the curb?

A Uh huh.

Q, You saw the truck vshen i t pulled out from the

curb, didn' t you?

A Yes.

Q And you saw i t t ry to pass this truck that

was parked on the east side, i s n ' t that right?

A Yes, i t vsas passing i t when I came.

Q, You mean when you turned the corner or when

you were sorre distance below Saint Benedict s t reet?

A What do you mean?

Q, You saw the truck pull out as you made the

turn, do you remember?

A Yes, i t started to pull out when I made the

turn.

Q, Started to pull out then?

A Yes, s i r .

Q, You knew a truck was parked direct ly ahead of

i t ?

Yes, i t was a bakery truck.
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-

there

%
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HJell, now, is the street level there or was

a grade — its there any grade on Killington Lane?

k

\

What do you mean by grade?

la I the street level or did it slope one way

or the other?

I am

comes

down

come

truck

A Millington Lane I think slopes a little, but

not sure.

1

A

%

into

or up^

A

Towards the north or south?

Towards the south I think, I am not sure.

What about Saint Benedict street, where that

Millington Lane, is that level or does that slope
•

>

Sloped down some, not much.

In other words, you were going down grade to

into Millington Lane?

A

%

were

A

Yes.

None of the other boys were struck by the

they?

No- 1 *iai
MR. FANSBSN; That is all. i**r

(Testimony of the deponent concluded.)
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STIPULATION.

It was further stipulated between counsel for

the parties hereto, and the deponent individually, that the

signing, sealing and certification of the aforegoing de-

position by the said deponent, were waived.

CERTIFICATE OF JrUBLIC.

STATE OF MARYLAND,

CITY OF BA.LTIHPHI

I hereby certify that on the 10th day of

November, 1943, before me, Sidney Salzman, a Notary Public

of the State of tlaryland and City cf Baltimore aforesaid,

personally appeared William H. Harvey, J r . , who lai duly

sworn by me according to law, that the deposition of the

said William H. Harvey, j r . , as above set forth, was re-

duced to writing by me, Sidney Salzman, Official Court

Stenographer, and that said deposition i s a true record of

the testimony given by the said deponent.

IN fXf!H£83 IHEBSOF, I have hereunto set my hand

and seal this jg day of November, 194y



TRANSCRIPT OF TESTIMONY
IN THE MATTER OF

SIDNEY SALZMAN
OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER

(Stenotypist)
COURT HOUSE

BALTIMORE, MARYLAND V * *



STENOGRAPHIC TRANSCRIPT
IN THE CASE OF

WILLIAM H. HARVEY, JR., minor,
by William H. Harvey,Sr., his
Father and next Friend,

Plaintiff

vs.

WILLIAM J . SLACUM,also known a s
JOHN W. SLACTJM and 1
ALVA SLACUM, h i s w i f e ,

la nt si

IN THE

BALTIMORE CITY COURT

Baltimore, Maryland

January 2 2»

OFFICE PHONE:

SARATOGA 1490

LAFAYETTE P. TEMPLE, INC.
COURT AND GENERAL REPORTERS

EQUITABLE BUILDING

BALTIMORE, MD,



:7EY, JR . , minor , *
b y WILLIAM Tr. HARVEY, SR. , h i s
father and next friend, *

Plaintiff, *

* CITY CCU .

W I L L • . " , also known as *
. SLA CUM, a n d

ALVi I ':', "rI? ffl] , *

• D e f e n d a n t s . *

* * * * *

:Totice is hereby given under "Deposition Rule #5" of the

Rules of Practice and Procedure adopted by the Court of Appeals of

Maryland on January 30th, 1941, pursuant to the 18th Section of

Article 4 of the Constitution of t e State of Maryland,, and Ohapte

719 of the Acts of the General Assembly of 1939, that the deposit!

of the witnesses hereinafter named will be taken by the Plaintiff

in the above-entitled cause before T. Edward McDonald, Notary

Public, or any other authorized Notary Public, at the Law Office

of Harley, TVheltle k Manley, 309 Title Building, Baltimore,

Maryland, on Saturday, January 16, 1943, at 10:30 CTclockA.M.,

to be used in the above-entitled cause.

(1) Alva Slacum, 2523 Ashton Street, Baltimore, Md.,

(2) Cl3>"de Slacum, 7 North Tremont Hoad, Baltimore,
Maryland*

Copy left and service of the above notice admitted this

Of January, 1943.

Attorney for Defendants.

n
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IN THE BALTIMORE CITY COURT

WILLIAM H. HARVEY, JR., minor, )
by WILLIAM H. HARVEY, SR., hia )
Father and next Friend, )

)
Plaintiff, )

)
vs. . )

)
WILLIAM J. SLACUM, also known as )
JOHN W. SLACUM, and )
ALVA SLACUM, hia Wife, )

)
Defendants )

Baltimore, Maryland,

January 22, 1943, 5:30 O'clock P.!

Depoaitiona upon oral examination of Alva

Slacum and Clyde Slacum, on behalf of the plaintiff,

taken before Theodore A. Rettaliata, a Notary Public, at

the offices of Messrs. Harley, Wheltle & Manley, 309

Title Building, Baltimore, Maryland, January 22, 1943,

at 5:30 o'clock p.m., pursuant to the attached Notice.

APPEARANCES:

Michael J, Manley, Esq., for the plaintiff.

Foster H. Fanaeen, Esq., for the defendants.



(Depositions are taken in pursuance of the

attached Notice, and were continued from Saturday,

January 16, 1943, at 10:30 o'clock a.m., to January 22,

1943, at 5:30 ofclock p.m., by agreement of counsel.)

It is stipulated by and between counsel for the

respective parties that the signing, sealing and certifica-

tion of this deposition is waived, and that all formalities

in the taking of the deposition shall be waived.

Thereupon

CLYDE SLACUM,

called on behalf of the plaintiff upon oral examination,

having been duly sworn by the Notary, testified as follows:

. DIRECT EXAMINATION

By Mr. Manley:

^ Mr. Slacum, do you recall that on November 22,

1940, a Chevrolet automobile truck, which is titled in

the name of Alva Slacum, was involved in an accident in

which a boy by the name of William H. Harvey, Jr., was

injured and the accident occurred at Millington Lane near

St. Benedict street?



Clyde Slaeum — Direct

A I remember the accident, but I was not sure

of the date until I checked it up today.

Q Who was operating the truck at the time of the

accident?

A A chauffeur who worked for me by the name of

Paul Grange, or something like that.

Q It ia Paul

A G-r-a-n-g-e-r. I did not check up on that

because I thought I could remember it.

<< At the time of the accident for what purpose

was the truck being used?

A For hauling furniture.

q In whose hauling business?

A Slaeum1s Transfer.

Q Well, who operates and owns Slaeum's Transfer?

A Well, It was a partnership business.

q Who were the partners?

A My father, my step-mother and myself.

q What is your father's name?

A William J. Slaeum.

Q What is your step-mother'a name?



Clyde Slacum — Direct

A Alva Slacum.

Q, Where is their address?

A 2523 Ashton Street.

Q In whose name was the truck titled, this par-

ticular truck titled?

A I think, if I am not mistaken, the truck was

titled in the name of Alva Slacum. I do not know whether

it was titled "Alva Slacum, trading as Slacum1s Transfer,'

or "Alva and William J. Slacum, trading as Slacum1s Trans-

fer."

Q Did you have insurance on the truck?

A At that time, yes.

Q Do you have the insurance policy with you?

A Yes.

MR. MANLEY: May I see it?

MR. FANSEEN: We object to this.

(Paper handed to Mr. Manley.)

MR. MANLEY: I want to find out the license

number.

A The license number would not appear on the

policy. The only thing that would appear would be the
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#1

Clyde Slacura — Direct 5

motor number, the serial number, and the year and model.

It is a 1937 Chevrolet and motor number and aerial

number are the only things that appear on the policy,

because the policy may be taken out in the middle of the

year and may run through the following year, and you

would have a different license plate, so no license

number appears on any policy. Here is your motor number,

and serial number, and you should have it on your police

report, if you have the police report.

MR. MANLEY: They do not put all that on the

police report. But this is the policy we are concerned

with?

A That is the true policy, yes.

MR. MANLEY: We would like to offer this in

evidence for identification, together with the riders

in connection therewith.

(Policy and riders marked "Plaintiff's Exhibit

1 for Identification.")

MR. MANLEY: The policy is No. AL0547. Keystone

Mutual Casualty Company. Name of assured: Alva Slacum

t/a Slacum1s Transfer, 2523 Ashton Street, Baltimore, Mary-

i



Clyde Slacum — Direct

land, and states that the occupation of the named insured

is that of furniture mover, with an endorsement attached

stating that the named assured "Alva Slacum, trading as

Slacum1s Transfer", is now changed and amended to read,

"Alva Slacum and/or William J. Slacum, as their interests

may appear, trading as Slacum1s Transfer."

The policy ia dated May 2, 1940, and expires

May 3,1941.

Q Did you receive any papers, Mr. Slacum, in

connection with this suit of William H. Harvey, Jr.?

A When?

*<, At any time after June 25, 1941.

A After when?

Q June 25, 1941.

A The only papers 1 received was from you

peoples' office and at the time this other commotion

started, whatever it was I don't reraeraber.

Q When this suit was filed were any papers turned

over to you by your mother and father, or either of them?

A No one received any papers that I know of. I

never received any and they never received any until this



Clyde Slacum — Direct

'

investigation.

Q Where did you store the truck?

A 2523 Ashton Street.

Q That is in the rear of your mother's and

father1s hone?

A In the yard.

<<t I mean your step-mother and fa ther ' s home?

A My mother and father i s a l l r igh t .

MR. MANLEY: That is a l l .

Q (By Mr* Panseen) You do not know how the

accident happened?

A Only by information of my driver and the infor-

mation of the witnesses.

Q What did you find out about i t , yourself?

MR. MANLEY: Objected t o .

MR. FM SEEN : Go ahead and t e l l us .

it.

out?

MR. MANELY: I object to what he found out about

THE WITNESS: What do you mean by what I found

XBy Mr. Panseen) When did you first know an
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accident had happened?

A About three or four minutes after it happened,

as I was sitting at the house there waiting for the trucks

to come back in because they all reported to me after they

had their lunch, and I gave them further instructions

what to do in the afternoon.

Q Where had Mr. Granger been just before the

accident?

A He had been delivering living room suites for

the Monroe Upholstering Company, 229 North Franklintown

Road, sir.

Q And then he stopped for lunch some place?

A Well, he stopped for lunch at his home.

MR. MANLEY: 1 object to that because you do

not know that.

A I only know what he told me. I did not know he

had an accident only by what he told me.

MR. MANLEY: I object to that.

Q (By Mr. Fansesn) What did you find out about the

accident?

MR. MANLEY: I object to that.
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He came back and told me he had an accident

and 1 went around and taken the boy to the hospital.

Q

hospital?

Q

A

Q

A

Did

MR.

(By

If

Did

He

you talk to the boy on the way to the

MANLEY: We object.

Mr. Fanaeen) The boy who was hurt.

my mind serves me right, I did, yes.

he t ell you what happened?

told me he could not make the turn in the

street into Millington Lane and he told me at that time

it was not the driver's fault, that he ran into the

truck.

to this.

you that?

A

that ou t.

bicycle?

MR.

(By

Yes

MR.

(By

MANLEY: Of course, we have an objection

Mr. Panseen) The boy that was hurt told

•

MANLEY: Put a motion in there to strike

Mr. Panseen) And the boy was riding a
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MR. MANLEY: I want to put a motion in there

to strike out the testimony that the boy said it was

not the driver of the truck's fault.

Q (By Mr. Panseen) Did he tell you what part of

the automobile he ran into?

A He said he ran into the side of the truck.

Q The front or rear?

A Into the right rear wheel. Then 1 came back

and began to inquire around the neighborhood if any one

saw it and 1 met this lady — do you know her name? — I

can find her name out — three doors from the scene of

the accident, who said, —

MR. MANLEY: I note an objection to this.

THE WITNESS: — who said she was at her

window and saw these boys coming down the street, about

seven or eight of them on bicycles and she thought that

three or four of them were going to run into the side

of the truck, and she noticed this one boy in particular,

he was going so fast he could not make the turn and she

saw him when he ran into the truck, but she could not see

what happened by the fact that she was up high and this
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happened down low on the opposite side from her, and

she gave out a scream and the truck had no sooner hit

the boy than it stopped.

Q (By Mr*. Panseen) Now, of course, you did

everything you could, you took the boy to the hospital?

A Yes, and notified his parents and notified

my insurance company, and notified the Police Department,

and filed a report with the Motor Vehicles Commissioner.

Q, You did everything that was required?

A Yes, and told how the accident happened.

MR. PANSEEN: That is all.

MR. MANLEY: That is all.

(Examination of the witness concluded.)

(Signature of the witness waived by agreement of

counsel.)

Thereupon -—

ALVA R. SLACUM,

called upon oral examination on behalf of the plaintiff,

having been duly sworn by the Notary, testified as follows

DIRECT EXAMINATION

By Mr. Manley:
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Q Mrs. Slacum, where do you live?

A 2523 Ashton Street.

$ And your husband is William J. Slacum?

A That is right.

Q And you are the step-mother of Mr. Clyde Slacum?

A Yes.

Q This gentleman here (indicating)?

A That is right.

Q Were you in the hauling business on November 22,

1940?

A Yes.

Q What was the name of the business?

A The Slacum Transfer.

Q And who operated the Slacum Transfer?

A Clyde.

Q You mean he attended to the business?

A Yes, he taken care of the business.

Q But who owned the business as partners, who

were the partners?

A I guess all of us did, all three of us did.

Q Mention the three of you who were partners.
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A My husband, John William Siacum and myself

and Clyde.

Q You stated "john Williain Siacum", is that the

same as William J. Siacum?

A William John, yes. I said John William.

4 John William Siacum and William J. Siacum are

the same?

A Yes.

Q This partnership owned the Chevrolet automobile

truck that was involved in this accident with the Harvey

boy?

A Who owned it?

Q The Siacum Transfer?

A Yes, the Siacum1s Transfer owned it.

Q In whose name was it titled?

A I do not remember myself that much about it.

Did not Clyde say he thought I was on the title?

Q Yes.

A I am not sure myself.

MR. CLYDE SLACUM: She never saw the titles.

THE WITNESS: I really could not tell you. I
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have never seen the title.

MR. CLYDE SLACUM: She does not know what trucks

now are titled in her name.

THE WITNESS: I really do not.

MR. CLYDE SLACUM: She could not tell you the

motor numbers, but this particular truek was titled in

her name.

THE WITNESS: Yes.

Q (By Mr. Man ley) You three were partners, though,

in the conduct ofthe business?

A Yes.

Q What other work does your husband do other than

this transfer business?

A He ia at Bartlett-Haywar d' s.

Q And what work does he do there?

A He is a rigger, a yard foreman.

MR. CLYDE SLACUM: She does not know his occu-

pation. She does not take that much interest in it.

THE WITNESS: I know he works for Bartiett-

Hayward, the Koppers Company.

Q (By Mr. Manley) You know he works at the Bartlett-
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Hayward Division of the Koppera Company?

A Yea.

MR. MANLEY: That ia all.

(Examination of the witness concluded.)

(Signature of the witness waived by agreement

of counsel.)

(Thereupon, at six o'clock p.m., the taking

of this deposition was concluded.)
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IN THE COURT OF APPEALS OF MARYLAND.

APPEAL FROM THE BALTIMORE CITY COURT.

Action commenced in the Baltimore City Court on
the 25th day of June, in the year 1941, by the filing by
the Plaintiff of a Declaration, Notice to the Defendants
to plead and an Election for Jury Trial.

DECLARATION, etc.

(Filed 25th day of June, 1941.)

In the Baltimore City Court.

William H. Harvey, Jr., Minor (427 S. Smallwood Street)
by William H. Harvey (427 S. Smallwood Street)

his father and next friend,

vs.
William J. Slacum, also known as John W. Slacum (2523

Ashton Street) and Alva Slacum, his wife
(2523 Ashton Street).

DECLARATION.

William H. Harvey, Jr., a minor by William H. Harvey,
his father and his next friend, sues William J. Slacum,
also known as John W. Slacum, and Alva Slacum, his
wife, for that:

On or about November 22, 1940, while William H.
Harvey, Jr., was riding on his bicycle south on Milling-



ton Lane, south of St. Benedict Street, both public high-
ways in the City of Baltimore, Paul F. Gauger, being
then and there the agent and employee of the Defend-
ants and then and there acting within the scope of his
agency and employment, in that he was operating an
automobile truck, then and there the property of the
Defendants, in on and about the business of the Defend-
ants, negligently and recklessly drove and operated said
automobile truck, in that he failed to give due heed to
the position of William H. Harvey, Jr., in that he was
not looking where he was driving the said truck, and
in that he drove the said truck to his left of the center
of Millington Lane, whereby, by reason of such negli-
gence, the said automobile truck was caused to collide
with the bicycle of William H. Harvey, Jr., causing Wil-
liam H. Harvey, Jr., to sustain serious, painful, and
permanent injuries about the body and limbs, and men-
tal anguish, and otherwise injuring the said William H.
Harvey, Jr., all of which was solely due to the reckless-
ness and negligence of the Defendants, through said
agent and employee, without any negligence on the part
of the Plaintiff or the beneficial Plaintiff contributing
thereto.

WHEREFORE THIS SUIT IS BROUGHT:

And the Plaintiff claims $10,000.00 damages

HEWLETT B. COX,

Attorney for Plaintiff.
WILLIAM H. HARVEY,

Father and next friend of
William H. Harvey, Jr.

To The Defendants: William J. Slacum, also known
as John W. Slacum, and Alva Slacum, his wife.

Take Notice:

That on filing of the aforegoing Declaration a rule will
be laid requiring you to plead thereto as by Statute
provided.

HEWLETT B. COX,

Attorney for Plaintiff.



And the Plaintiff elects to have this case tried before
a jury.

HEWLETT B. COX,
Attorney for Plaintiff.

WRIT OF SUMMONS AND SHERIFF'S RETURN
THEREON.

WRIT OF SUMMONS

(Seal)

State of Maryland, Baltimore City, to wit:

To the Sheriff of Baltimore City, Greeting:

You are commanded to summon William J. Slacum,
also known as John W. Slacum, and Alva Slacum, his
wife, of Baltimore City, to appear before the Baltimore
City Court, to be held at the Court House in the same
City, on the second Monday of July next, to answer an
action at the suit of William H. Harvey, Jr., a minor
by William H. Harvey, his father and next friend, and
have you then and there this writ.

Witness the Honorable Samuel K. Dennis, Chief Judge
of the Supreme Bench of Baltimore City, the 12th day
of May, 1941. Issued the 25th day of June in the year
1941.

JOHN O. RUTHERFORD,

Clerk.

Summoned Ambo and a Copy of Nar and Notice to
plead left with each Defendant.

JOSEPH C. DEEGAN,

Sheriff.

6/25/41 Wm. Bayer.

Fees $1.90.



DOCKET ENTRIES.

13th August, 1941—Plaintiff's Motion for a Judgment
by Default for want of a Plea, filed.

13th August, 1941—Judgment by Default, Order of
Court, filed.

24th September, 1941—Jury Sworn, etc.

24th September, 1941—Inquisition in favor of the
Plaintiff for $10,000.00.

24th September, 1941—Judgment on Inquisition Nisi.

26th September, 1941—Judgment on Inquisition Abso-
lute in favor of the Plaintiff for the sum of $10,000.00,
the amount found by the Jury, with interest from 24th
September, 1941 and costs.

28th January, 1942—Appearance of Foster H. Fanseen
for Defendants for Motion only.

MOTION BY DEFENDANTS TO STRIKE OUT
JUDGMENT.

(Filed 28th day of January, 1942.)

Now come the defendants, by Foster H. Fanseen, their
attorney, appearing specially for the purpose of this mo-
tion and for no other purpose whatsoever, and moves
that the judgment heretofore entered on the 24th day
of September, 1941, in the above entitled case, be
stricken out, vacated, and declared null and void for
the following reasons:

(1) That the Court was without jurisdiction in the
premises.

(2) That the defendants were never summoned by
the Sheriff for Baltimore City in this cause.



(3) That no summons to appear and defend this suit
was ever served upon the defendants, nor did they have
any legal notice of the suit.

And other reasons to be assigned at the hearing hereof.

FOSTER H. FANSEEN,
Attorney for Defendants,

Appearing specially.
WILLIAM J. SLACUM,
ALVA SLACUM.

State of Maryland, Baltimore City, to wit:
I hereby certify that on this the 27th day of January,

1942 personally appeared before me a Notary Public
of the State of Maryland, the defendants William J.
Slacum and Alva Slacum, his wife and made oath in due
form of law that the facts stated in the foregoing motion
are true and they further make oath that they, nor either
of them, ever received a summons, nor was any writ of
process of any kind whatsoever ever served upon them,
or either of them, by the Sheriff of Baltimore City, nor
any of his Deputies, in the above entitled cause; nor did
they, or either of them, have any notice whatsoever of
the pendency of this action.

In Testimony whereof I hereto set my hand and affix
my Notarial Seal the date and year above written.

(Seal) MINNA D. GROLMAN,
Notary Public.

Service admitted.
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ORDER OF COURT.
(Filed 17th day of February, 1942.)

Ulman, J.
The Motion of defendants to strike out the judgment

entered on September 24, 1941 coming on to be heard,
testimony having been taken and counsel for the re-
spective parties having been heard, it is by the Balti-
more City Court this 17th day of February, 1942 Ad-
judged and Ordered that in so far as said motion may
be treated as a motion to quash the Writ of Summons
in this case it is hereby overruled.

It Is Further Ordered (by the Court of its own motion)
that said judgment of August 13, 1941 (being a judg-
ment by default) and the Inquisition thereon of Sep-
tember 24, 1941 be and they are hereby stricken out,
the lien of said judgment and Inquisition however being
retained pending the conclusion of this case.

It Is Further Ordered that the defendants are hereby
granted leave to plead to the merits only within ten
(10) days from the date hereof.

JOSEPH N. ULMAN,
February 17, 1942.

GENERAL ISSUE PLEA ON BEHALF OF
DEFENDANTS.

(Filed 24th day of February, 1942.)
Now come the defendants in the above entitled cause,

by Foster H. Fanseen, their attorney, and for a plea to
the declaration, say:

That they did not commit the wrongs alleged.
FOSTER H. FANSEEN,

Attorney for Defendants.
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PLAINTIFF'S APPEAL TO THE COURT OF APPEALS
AND AFFIDAVIT.

(Filed 19th day of March, 1942.)

Mr. Clerk:

Enter an appeal to the Court of Appeals on behalf
of the Plaintiff from the Order of this Court of February
17th, 1942, striking out the judgment by default and
inquisition in this case.

HEWLETT B. COX,

Attorney for Plaintiff.

State of Maryland, Baltimore City, to wit:

On this 18th day of March 1942, personally appeared
before the subscriber, a Notary Public of the State of
Maryland, residing in Baltimore City, the Plaintiff, and
made oath in due form of law that the appeal to the
Court of Appeals in the above entitled case is not taken
for the purpose of delay.

ANNIE A. DUKES,

Notary Public.

, (Seal).

DOCKET ENTRIES.

6th April, 1942—Appearance of Michael J. Manley,
for Plaintiff. Order filed.



10

PLAINTIFF'S BILL OF EXCEPTIONS.

(Filed 30th day of April, 1942.)

In the Baltimore City Court.

William H. Harvey, Jr., minor, by William H. Harvey,
Sr., His Father and Next Friend, Plaintiff, ,

vs.
William J. Slacum, also known as John W. Slacum, and

Alva Slacum, His Wife, Defendants.

PLAINTIFF'S BILL OF EXCEPTIONS.

In support of the motion to strike out the judgment
recovered against the defendants in the above-entitled
case, the defendants offered the following testimony:

WILLIAM J. SLACUM,

one of the defendants, produced on his own behalf, after
having been duly sworn, stated that his address is 2523
Ashton Street, and that he is employed as a Rigger at
the Koppers Company, Bartlett-Hayward Division, testi-
fied as follows:

Q. You have filed a Petition alleging that no summons
was served on you in connection with a suit of William
H. Harvey, Jr., by William H. Harvey, Sr., growing out
of an automobile accident that happened some time ago.
You look at Judge Ulman and tell him whether you were
served with any papers or not? A. No, sir.

Q. When did you first know about a law suit? A. I
got a letter from some lawyer.

Q. Lawyer Cox? A. Yes, sir, that's it, that there was
a suit entered against me. So I gets the letter and for-
wards it to the boy at once.

Q. What boy, Clyde? A. Clyde.

Q. That is your son? A. Yes, sir.
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Q. Who is home at your place? A. Well, the madam
is home generally all day long.

Q. What kind of work do you do? A. Rigger work at
the Koppers Company, Bartlett Hayward Company.

Q. What are your hours of working there? A. From
eight until whenever we get done. The working hours is
four-thirty.

Q. This suit was filed on June 25th, 1941. The return
shows that you were served, summoned ambo and copy
of Narr, notice to plead left with the defendant on June
25th, 1941. Was the copy of a Declaration in the case
that I just read to you left with you in this suit that I
just read to you? A. Well, I didn't get any.

Q. You didn't get any? A. No, sir, Mr. Fanseen.

CROSS-EXAMINATION.

Q. Besides this other work that you are talking about
you are also in the trucking business, are you not? A.
no, sir.

Q. You have some trucks titled to you, don't you? A.
No, sir.

Q. No trucks titled to you? A. No, sir.

Q. You have an automobile sedan, titled to you? A.
Yes, sir.

Q. And there are some trucks titled to your wife? A.
Yes, sir.

Q. Those trucks are used in the automobile trucking
business, hauling, is that right? A. Hauling, yes, sir.

Q. And that business is conducted from in back of
your home on Ashton Street? A. No, sir.

Q. Those trucks are frequently parked there? A. The
trucks sits in my yard, yes, sir.

Q. And these trucks are titled to your wife? A. Two
of them is, yes, sir.

Q. What about the third one? A. I guess they are
titled to him or his wife, I don't know which.
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Q. Who is he? A. Clyde Slacum.

Q. Your son? A. Yes, sir.

Q. These trucks that are titled to your wife and the
other trucks are parked in the yard of your house? A.
Yes, sir.

Q. Is your wife in this business? A. No, sir.

Q. But the trucks are titled to her? A. Yes.

Q. The truck that was involved in this accident is
titled to your wife? A. As far as I know.

Q. Do you remember getting some letters from me?
You got more than one letter from me? A. I got two.
Is your name Cox?

Q. Yes? A. I got two.

Q. As a matter of fact, you got four? A. No, I only
received two.

Q. Suppose a letter came there addressed to you and
your wife, do you know whether you would see it or not?
A. No, I don't remember but one coming to me and one
coming to me and my wife.

Q. Here is a letter dated June 4th, 1941, last June.
Do you remember seeing the original of that letter?
(Paper handed witness). A. No, sir.

Q. Here is a letter dated June 21st. Is this one of
the letters you received? (Paper handed witness). A.
No, I don't remember receiving any letters from any-
body prior to the two that you sent me.

Q. This is from me. You didn't get either one of
these on my stationery? A. No.

Q. Did you get that letter dated January 13th, 1942?
(Paper handed witness). A. Yes.

Q. You got that one? A. Yes.

Q. And here is another one dated January 22nd, 1942.
Did you get that one? A. Yes, I got that one.

Q. You got both of those? A. I got both of those.
They are the only two I know anything about getting.
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Q. After you got this letter of January 13th, 1942, did
you do anything about it? A. Yes, I notified my son,
yes, sir.

Q. And after you got the letter of January 22nd? A.
I notified him, the same thing.

(The Court) Let me see those, please, not the ones he
said he didn't get.

(Mr. Cox) Here are the two that he said he got (hand-
ing same to the Court).

Q. (By Mr. Cox) After you notified your son what
happened next? A. I don't know what he did about it.

Q. How did you get in touch with Mr. Fanseen? A.
By my son.

Q. Your son took you down there? A. Yes, sir.
Q. You knew about this accident that happened in

which this boy was hurt? A. Yes.
Q. You knew all about it? A. No, no.
Q. But you knew about it? A. I knew about it, yes.
Q. You know Mr. Baer, the gentleman sitting over

there? You have seen him? A. I don't remember. It
seems to me like I have seen him. I wouldn't say posi-
tively.

Q. This truck that caused the accident, or was in this
accident, was insured, was it not? A. As far as I know,
yes, sir.

Q. Do you know by what insurance company? A. No,
that I couldn't tell you, because

Q. Who handled all that stuff? A. I didn't have any-
thing to do with it at all whatever.

(The Court) Am I concerned about this?
(Mr. Cox) No, sir, except as to motive or what he

would do under the circumstances.
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ALVA SLACUM,

a witness of lawful age, one of the defendants, produced
on her own behalf, after having first been duly sworn,
testified as follows:

Q. State your name and address? A. Mrs. Alva Sla-
cum, 2523 Ashton Street.

Q. You were made one of the defendants in the suit
of William R. Harvey by his father in connection with
an injury growing out of an accident on November 22nd,
1940, and a judgment was rendered against you and your
husband for $10,000.00 September 24th, 1941. On or
about June 25th, 1941, were you served with any papers
by the sheriff of Baltimore City showing that suit had
been filed against you? A. No, sir.

Q. You are sure of that? A. Yes, sir.

Q. When did you first know that a judgment had been
rendered against you? A. Just hearing my husband
and step-son speak about it.

Q. That is sometime this year? A. Yes.

CROSS-EXAMINATION.

Q. Do you remember a telephone conversation with
me in which I gave you my name, Mr. Cox, last summer,
in regard to this matter? A. Do I remember it?

Q. Yes? A. I can't say I do.

Q. Do you remember my calling you on the telephone
and asking for your husband and he was out and I talked
to you about this accident? A. I don't remember it.

Q. Do you remember your telling me to get in touch
with your insurance agent, Mr. Leo Wallace, do you re-
member giving me his name? A. I remember always
telling people that, but I don't remember the name, who
called me.

Q. Do you remember telling some one that who called
you in regard to this accident? A. I can't remember.
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Q. Do you remember telling me on the telephone or
some one who called about this accident that the busi-
ness was owned by you and your husband and your step-
son? A. I don't think I ever told anyone that.

Q. Do you remember giving the person who called
you the name of Clyde Slacum as one of the stepsons?
A. I always do, if they call me on business matters.

Q. Do you remember saying that you had notified the
insurance company about this accident and they were
taking care of it?

(Objected to; overruled; exception noted.)

A. I cannot remember telling anyone that.

Q. You don't remember that? A. No.

Q. You don't remember whether you said that or not,
is that it? A. No, I don't.

Q. You knew about this accident between the truck
and the bicycle? A. Yes, I knew about that when it
happened.

Q. Did you notify the insurance company about it?
A. I don't have anything to do with that business.

Q. Did you notify anybody about it? A. I did not, no.

Q. Do you know whether your husband did? A. My
stepson did. He takes care of all the business, I don't
bother at all about that, I just answer the phone calls.

Q. Do you know this gentleman sitting over here, Mr.
Baer? Did you ever see him before? A. I don't say
that I do. I very seldom meet anyone at the door on
business matters.

Q. Do you say that you did not see or never saw him
before? A. I can't say I did.

Q. You can't say whether you did or did not? A. No,
I can't say I did.

Q. Do you remember getting some papers folded up
this way (indicating) that looked like those in question?
A. Not in June. They never served any papers on me.
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Q. When did you get them? A. I didn't get any sum-
mons. I said I didn't receive any papers.

Q. Did you ever see this paper folded up like that,
that looked like that? A. No, I never saw it.

Q. This truck that was in this collision is titled in your
name? A. Yes.

Q. Some of these other trucks are also titled in your
name? A. One more.

Q. Now, I show you some letters. Do you remember
getting some letters from me? A. I never read the let-
ters.

Q. Do you remember some letters coming to you? A.
Oh, yes, I remember my stepson and my husband speak-
ing about it, but I never read their mail.

Q. Suppose it is addressed to you and your husband?
A. Oh, well, I give it to him.

Q. You don't read them? A. Very seldom.
Q. Can you say whether or not you read these letters

before? A. I couldn't see, I haven't got my glasses, I
couldn't read them anyway.

Q. You can't read? A. I can. I haven't got any
glasses. I can't see without glasses.

Q. You haven't got them with you? A. No, but I
very seldom read any of the mail. I couldn't tell you
right off whether I read it or not.

Q. Do you remember some letters coming to your
house in my envelope? A. Oh, yes, I remember that.

Q. And you turned those letters over to your hus-
band? A. Husband or stepson.

Q. And they were addressed to your husband. Do you
remember that? A. Yes, I remember that.
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WILLIAM G. BAYER,

a witness of lawful age, produced on behalf of the plain-
tiff, after having been first duly sworn, testified as fol-
lows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION.

Q. State your name and address. A. William G.
Bayer, 520 Loudon Avenue.

Q. You live not far from where these Slacums live, is
that right? A. Oh, I guess about a half a mile or a little
more.

Q. You are a Deputy Sheriff of Baltimore? A. Yes,
sir.

Q. How many years have you been a deputy? A.
Eighteen years of service.

Q. Did you ever see this man and this woman who
have just testified? A. Now, I am under oath, and I
want to say this, that when I went to this home, I don't
know whether it was, I imagine it was about eight or
nine months ago, it might have been a little longer, I
have an awful lot of work to serve on the outside and it
is a hard matter for me to recognize everybody, but I do
know this, that I took the summonses there and I think
I spoke to Mr. Slacum himself and I think there was
something mentioned in regard to a boy riding a bicycle
going out of St. Benedict Street that run into their truck.

(The Court) Said by whom?

(The Witness) Mr. Slacum.

(The Court) Can you point him out?

(The Witness) That would be the elderly gentleman
there. With all the people that I summons a year, I can't
—I have took summonses there before, I never had any
trouble, I believe I had one for Mr. Clyde, if I am not
mistaken, if I can remember the name well.

Q. (By Mr. Cox) Do you remember talking to this
lady and this man who just testified? A. I can't remem-
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ber the lady—I believe the lady opened the door for me,
if I am not mistaken, and let me in. I generally go into
the homes and I try to be very nice to them all.

Q. Did you know what kind of a case it was or what
was in the papers? A. No, I never read the papers, be-
cause I did mention the fact to this gentleman that I gave
the papers to that I have had similar accidents up there,
that is, I never was sued for them, by boys on bicycles
and scooters, and boys on roller skates, and I made a
remark, I said, It's a shame to think the way the mothers
and fathers leave the children run around just in a care-
less way, that the motorist, he is supposed to be responsi-
ble for all this stuff. I could mention the names of the
different ones, because two boys I took home, but they
didn't do anything in the matter.

Q. Mr. Slacum who was just on the stand, is he the
one that started the conversation? A. It's hard to rec-
ognize—I had been there a couple of times before—I
won't say positive, but I think that Mr. Slacum, I believe
he is the gentleman I was talking to, because that was
the conversation.

Q. Did you ask him if he was William J. Slacum? A.
Well, whatever was on that paper I must have asked
him, because I have been there eighteen years in that
office, and the only case that I have had of this nature
was a lady, which was about seven years ago, Mrs.
Chambers was up here, and I recognized that lady.

Q. That is the only other time? A. That was the only
time and it was before his Honor, the judge here, I think
her name was Firor, lived on Baltimore Street.

Q. You knew nothing about what was in this paper,
that it was a bicycle case until Mr. Slacum told you? A.
No, I never read any papers. A try to be nice to them
all and courteous.

Q. Was Mrs. Slacum there when that conversation
was going on about the bicycle? A. I won't say posi-
tive, I can't remember all that.

Q. Did you serve a paper on her too? A. Well, I ain't
going to say positive.
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Q. Did you give him the paper? A. Positive.

Q. Did you give her the other paper? A. I won't say
positive. I have saw Mrs. Slacum at the door, I believe
she opened the door on one or two occasions for me, and
I know the young man there too, I think he is Mr. Clyde,
I am not sure—is that right?

Q. Your return shows that you served these papers on
both parties. When did you make this return? A. Well,
whatever is on there is correct because it is a noted fact
with the lawyers and everybody that I have to service
and the sheriff has very little non-ests at the end of the
month on anything, and he has never had a complaint
since I have been there in the office for eighteen years,
and I work in the court and I don't think there has ever
been a complaint made against me anywhere.

Q. This says, "Summoned ambo and a notice to plead
left with each defendant, dated June 25th, 1941". Is
that your handwriting? A. That is my handwriting.

Q. When would you have written that in the usual
course? A. Always just as soon as I come in off of the
job, sometimes home at evening I will write that on
there and then bring it in in the morning.

Q. Is the date you put on here the date that you wrote
it on there? A. Yes, sir.

Q. That was also the date in this case that you served
the papers? A. That was the date.

Q. You said that you left it with each defendant. That
was made the same day, that entry, is that right? A.
That entry was made the same date, sir.

Q. If that entry was made the same date, that would
be correct? A. This all comes

(Mr. Fanseen) Objected to.

(The Court) I sustain the objection to that. The
witness has testified that he definitely remembers hav-
ing a conversation with the male defendant, William J.
Slacum. He says he doesn't know whether the lady was
there or not. The return under his hand says that he



20

served it on both, but he has not said that he remembers
that at all.

Q. (By Mr. Cox) Do you remember any conversation
with Mrs. Slacum? A. No, sir.

Q. Was she there during the conversation between
you and him? A. I can't say that now positive, I can't
remember that.

Q. Did you say anything to her about why you came?
A. No.

Q. Did you say it to him? A. I think Mrs. Slacum
opened the door for me when I went in. I always go in
the homes and talk nice to people.

Q. Did she stay in the room or go out of the room? A.
I just can't remember whether she did or not. You see,
I haven't only got that, since the sheriff has been in there,
I have the Grand Jury work every morning. I have
been doing that for the last sixteen years. There is a
whole lot of things come up there, I draw the jury and
panel the juries.

Q. Do you remember saying anything to these people
about what they should do? A. If I am not mistaken I
believe I told Mr. Slacum to turn them over to the insur-
ance company, because I think I took stuff there before
for him. I think they had a little trouble once before
and I also had one, I believe, for a gentleman by the
name of Mr. Slacum up on Bremen Road, and I believe
I had him to go down to Mr. Slacum to see him. I be-
lieve he came there in the morning. That is all around
the part that I have got to do with. My district runs
from Pulaski Street to Catonsville and from Edmondson
Avenue to Wilkens Avenue.

The Court thereupon overruled the motion of the de-
fendants insofar as said motion may be treated as a mo-
tion to quash the writ of summons; and the Court (of its
own motion) ordered that the judgment by default of
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August 13, 1941, and the inquisition thereon of Septem-
ber 24, 1941, be stricken out, retaining the lien of said
judgment and inquisition pending the conclusion of this
case, and granted leave to the defendants to plead to the
merits only within ten days; to which ruling of the Court
striking out the judgment by default of August 13, 1941,
and the inquisition thereon of September 24, 1941, the
plaintiff then and there excepted, and prays the Court
to sign this his bill of exceptions, which is accordingly
done this 30 day of April, 1942.

JOSEPH N. ULMAN,

Judge.

The aforegoing bill of exceptions is approved as to
form.

HEWLETT B. COX,

MICHAEL J. MANLEY,

Attorneys for Plaintiff.

FOSTER H. FANSEEN,

Attorney for Defendants.

APPEAL TO THE COURT OF APPEALS OF
MARYLAND.

In the Baltimore City Court.

William H. Harvey, Jr., a minor, by William H. Harvey,
Sr., His Father and Next Friend, Plaintiff,

vs.
William J. Slacum, also known as John W. Slacum, and

Alva Slacum, his wife, Defendants.

We, the undersigned attorneys for the Appellant and
Appellee in the above entitled case, have examined the
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Record as prepared by the Clerk of the Baltimore City
Court and certify that it is correct and satisfactory to us.

HEWLETT B. COX,

MICHAEL J. MANLEY,

Attorneys for Appellant.

FOSTER H. FANSEEN,

Attorney for Appellee.

State of Maryland, City of Baltimore, Set:

I, JOHN O. RUTHERFORD, Clerk of the Baltimore
City Court, DO HEREBY CERTIFY, that the aforesaid
is a true Transcript, taken from the Record and Proceed-
ings of the said Court in the therein entitled cause.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I hereunto set
my hand and affix the seal of the Baltimore

(Seal.) City Court aforesaid on this 7th day of May,
Nineteen hundred and forty-two.

JOHN O. RUTHERFORD,

Clerk of the Baltimore City Court.
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William H. Harvey, Jr., a minor,
by William H. Harvey, his father
and next friend

VS.

William J. Slacum, also known as
John V. Slacum, and Alva Slacum,
his wife.

Appeal from the Baltimore
City Court.
Filed: May 8th, 1942.
December 7th, 1942, Order striking out
judgment by default and inquisition
affirmed in part, and reversed in part.
and case remanded for modification of
the Order in conformity with the views
expressed in this opinion, the costs
to be paid by the appellant.
Opinion Filed. Op.- Delaplaine, J.
January 8th, 1943> Decree filed.

Appellant's Cost in the Court of Appeals of Maryland,

Record $ 39 .00

Brief $ 1 9 . 0 0

Appearance Fee. . . $ 10 .00

Clerk's Costs . . . $ 2 .00 . 00

Appellee's Cost in the Court of Appeals of Maryland,

Brief . . . . . . $ 3O.OO

Appearance Fee . . . $ 10 .00

Clerk's Costs . . . $ .750 &4O.75 $110.75

STATE OF MARYLAND, Set:

I, M$$^MM$M&§!. Clerk of the Court of Appeals of Maryland, do hereby certify that the foregoing is

truly taken from the record and proceedings of the said Court of Appeals.

In testimony whereof, I have hereunto set my hand as Clerk and affixed the

seal of the Court of Appeals, this eighth

day of January A . D. 191+3-

Clerk

of the Court of Appeals of Maryland.
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Hill— J. ̂ laoum, at al. # October Term, 1942, Ho. 3.

appeal in the above entitled case standing ready for

hearing, was argued by counsel for the respective parties and

the proceedings have since been considered by the court*

It is thereupon, on this 7th &ay of January, 1948, by

the court of Appeals of Maryland, and by the authority thereof,

adjudged and ordered that the order of the Baltimore City Court,

dated the 17th day of February, 1948, striking out judgment by

default and inquisition, be and the same ie hereby affirmed in

part and reversed in part, and case remanded for the modifica-

tion of the order in conformity with the views expressed in

this opinion, the costs to be paid by the appellant.

D. LINDL3Y SLOAN
Acting Chief Judge,

For the Court.

Filed: January 8th, 1943.

;
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Court of Appeals of Maryland

October Term 1942

No. 3.

t
William H. Harvey, Jr., a* minor, by

William H. Harvey, his father and

next friend,

v.

William J, Slacura, also known as John

W. Slaoum, and Alva Slacum, his wife.

Judge De^aplaine delivered the Opinion of the Court,

This suit was brought by William H. Harvey, Jr.,

in the Baltimore City Court on June 25, 1941, alleging that

while riding on his bicycle on a public highway he was

struck and injured by an automobile truck owned by William

J. Slacum and Alva Slacum, his wife, the defendants, and

negligently operated by their agent and employee. The

plaintiff claimed $10,000 damages. On August 13 judgment

by default was entered against the defendants for failure

to appear and plead. On September 24 a jury of inquisition

assessed the damages sustained by the plaintiff at $10,000.

On September 26 judgment was extended for that amount, with

interest and costs.

On January 28, 1942, the defendants moved that

the judgment be stricken out for the reason that they had

never been summoned to appear in this case. At the hear-

ing on the motion, the defendants swore that the truck was

used by their son, Clyde Slacum, in the trucking business,

and they denied that they had any interest in the business,

or that the driver was their agent or employee. The Court,
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while overruling the motion in so far as it sought to quash

the return of the summons, nevertheless struck out the judg-

ment by default and the inquisition thereon, but retained

the lien of the judgment pending the conclusion of the case,

with leave to the defendants to plead to the merits. The

plaintiff is appealing from that order.

It is held at common law that the Courts retain

absolute control over their judgments during the term at

which they are entered, and during that time have inherent

power to strike them out. When a defendant moves to strike

out a judgment during the term at which it is entered, the

application is within the sound discretion of the Court, and

if the Court strikes out the judgment no appeal will lie.

Townshend v. Chew, 31 Md. 247; State v. Butler, 72 Md. 98,

18 A. 1105; Malone v. Topfer, 125 Md. 157, 163, 93 A. 397.

In lieu of the ordinary term within which a judgment at com-

mon law remains under the control of the court, the period

of 30 days has been substituted in the law courts of Balti-

more City by looal law enacted by the Legisl ature; conse-

quently a judgment by default entered in one of those courts

becomes enrolled at the end of 30 days after the entry of

the judgment by default. Acts of 1886, oh. 184; Charter of

Baltimore City, 1938 Ed., sec. 412; Preston v. McCann, 77 Md.

30, 25 A. 687; Wagner v. Scurlock, 166 Md. 284, 170 A. 539.

After the term at which a judgment is entered

(or after the period of 30 days in Baltimore City), the

judgment is enrolled and it should not be disturbed except

after the most careful consideration of the facts and cir-

cumstances of the case. For obvious reasons the law pre-

sumes that a judgment is the final settlement of all matters

in dispute in a particular case. It is thus held in this

State that the Court should not sot aside an enrolled judg-

ment except where it has been shown by clear and convincing

proof that the judgment was obtained by fraud, surprise,
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mistake or Irregularity. "To hold otherwise," as Judge

Alvey said in upholding this rule, "would go far to destroy

all stability of the judgments of the courts." Loney v.

Bailey, 43 Md, 10, 16. In passing upon such a motion, the

trial Court considers the equities and determines whether

the motion is supported by evidence of circumstances which

require that the judgment be set aside in order that the

ends of justice would be subserved. Abell v. Simon, 49 Md.

318; Foran v. Johnson, 58 Md. }M; Girard Fire & Marine In-

surance Co. v. Bankard, 107 Md. 538, 542, 69 A. 415; Wisner

v. Reeside, 139 Md. 221, 114 A, 911; Denton National Bank

v. Lynoh, 155 Md. 333, 142 A. 103.

When a motion is made to vacate en enrolled judg-

ment, even if obtained by default, the Court considers all

the facts with great circumspection, and if it is found

that the defendant was regularly summoned, the Court should not

vacate the judgment unless it clearly appears that the

defendant has acted with ordinary diligence, and has a

meritorious and substantial defense, and has not acquiesced

in the judgment or % unreasonably delayed the filing of the

motion. Anderson v. Graff, 41 Md. 601, 608; Craig v. Wroth,

47 Md. 281; Waters v. Engle, 53 Md. 179; Murray v. Hurst,

163 Md. 481, 163 A. 183, 85 A.L.R. 442; Dixon v. Baltimore

American Insurance Co. of New York, 171 Md. 695, 188 A. 215;

2 Poe, Pleading and Practice, sees. 388-396. For example,

in Pumpian v. E.L.Rice & Co., 135 Md. 364, 109 A. 71,

where a judgment by default was recovered, the Court proper-

ty refused to set it aside after it had become enrolled,

because the defendant did not show that he had not been sum-

moned or that he had any meritorious defense.

In the present case, however, both defendants

swore positively that they had never been summoned, and

did not know until January, 1942, that # judgment had been re-

covered against them. It is an elementary principle that
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No valid proceeding oan be had against a person until he

has been notified of the proceeding by proper summons, un-

less he voluntarily waives such constitutional right. In

this case Deputy Sheriff William G. Bayer made the follow-

ing return of the writ of summons: "Summoned Ambo and a

Copy of Narr and Notice to plead left with each Defendant."

The rule is well established that the official return of

service of process is prima facie evidence of its truth,

and the burden of proof is on the defendant assailing the

return to show by clear and satisfactory evidence that % he

was not duly summoned. Parker v. Berryman, 174 Md. 356,

198 A. 708; Weisman V. Davitz, 174 Md. 447, 199 A. 476. The

statute law of the State of Maryland does not prescribe ex-

actly the manner in which the Sheriff shall serve the writ

of summons upon a defendant. Code, art. 75t sec. 153• How-

ever, the service must be a personal one, and while tlie

officer is not expressly required by the statute to read

the writ to the defendant, it is proper for him to read it

or explain its nature. It is also oustomary to leave a

copy of the writ with the defendant. Boggs v. Inter-Ameri-

can Mining & Smelting Co., 105 Md. 371, 385, 66 A. 259; Ad-

kins v, Selbyville Mfg. Co., 134 Md. 497, 107 A. 181. It

is provided by local law that in any aotion filed in Balti-

more City the service of a copy of the declaration is a

condition precedent to a judgment by default. Charter of

Baltimore City, 1938 Ed., sec. 400. If the officer fails

to deliver a copy of the declaration to the defendant, judg-

ment by default is improvidently entered. Murray v. Hurst,

163 Md. 481, 487, 163 A. 183, 85 A.L.R. 442.

According to the record in this case, the Deputy

Sheriff was not oertain whether he had notified William J.

Slacum or his son, Clyde Slaoum. He admitted that he did

not know "what kind of a case it was or what was in the

papers." When asked whether the man whom he saw was the

man who had just testified on the witness stand, he answered
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say positive." When asked whether he had summoned Mrs.

Slacum, he said: "I can't remember the lady. I believe the

lady opened the door for me, if I am not mistaken, and let

me in." When asked whether he had served a summons upon

her, he said: "Well, I ain't going to say positive." When

asked whether he had served a copy of the declaration upon

her, he said: "I won't say positive." Finally he admitted

that he did not say anirthing at all to her about why he

had cofise to the house.

In view of the emphatic denials of the defendants

that they had ever been summoned, and the unsatisfactory

testimony of the Deputy Sheriff, we conclude that the writ

of summons should have been quashed. However, the

defendants subsequently filed a general issue plea and are

therefore in court, and accordingly no further action is

necessary in reference to the writ of summons. We also

hold that the judgment by default and the final judgment

should be stricken out without retaining the lien.

Order striking out judgment by default

and Inquisition affirmed in part, and

reversed in part, and case remanded for

modification of the Order in conformity

with the views: expressed in this

opinion, the costs to be paid by the

appellant.

Filed December 7th, 1942„
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